From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

Sent: 8/1/2021 8:21:52 AM
To: Kristi Hale
Subject: Accepted: OIC Leadership @ Thu Aug 12, 2021 4pm - 5pm (EDT) (Kristi Hale)

Attachments: invite.ics

|CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org has accepted this invitation.

OIC Leadership

When Thu Aug 12, 2021 4pm — 5pm Eastern Time - New York
Where TBD (map)

Calendar Kristi Hale

Who « Kristi Hale - organizer

« ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org - creator
« healyjackson@gmail.com
» Joshua D. Green

« Judy Cook

- LAD

- Iseli, Madeline

» Roger Crum

« sdorfi@udayton.edu

e Turben, D

« Klopsch, Norbert S.

« Jeremy Newport

«  Smith, Susan

Invitation from Google Calendar
You are receiving this courtesy enail at the account hale@w rightlibrary.org because you are an attendee of this event.
To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at https://calendar.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer and be added to the guest list, or invite others regardless of their ow n invitation status, or to modify your RSVP. Learn More.


https://www.google.com/maps/search/TBD?hl=en
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/
https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding

Email Header:

MIME-Version: 1.0

Date: Sun, 01 Aug 2021 12:21:52 +0000

Message-ID: <0000000000006a23e805c87e7fd6@google.com>

Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary= -020202060008040907070308"

X-Priority: Normal

Received: from DM6PR22MB2182.namprd22.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:5:2bl::8) by MN2PR22MB1903.namprd22.prod.outlook.com with HTTPS;
Sun, 1 Aug 2021 12:21:56 +0000

Received: from DM5PRO7CA0138.namprd07.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:3:13
Sun, 1 Aug 2021 12:21:53 +0000

Received: from DM6NAM11FTO037.eop-namll.prod.protection.outlook.com (2603:10b6:3:13e:cafe::df) by DMSPRO7CA0138.outlook.office365.com (2603:10b6:3:13e::28) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, c
Sun, 1 Aug 2021 12:21:53 +0000

Received: from mail-iol-£73.google.com (209.85.166.73) by DM6NAMI1FT037.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.13.172.122) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SH.
Sun, 1 Aug 2021 12:21:53 +0000

28) by DM6PR22MB2182.namprd22.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:5:2b1::8) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDH]

Received: by mail-iol-£73.google.com with SMTP id e7-20020a0566020447b029050017e563a6509602034i0v.4 for <hale@wrightlibrary.org>;
Sun, 01 Aug 2021 05:21:53 -0700 (PDT)
Authentication-Results: spf=pass (sender IP is 209.85.166.73) smtp.mailfrom=calendar-server.bounces.google.com;

wrightlibrary.org;
dkim="pass (signature was verified) header.d=google.com";
wrightlibrary.org;
dmarc="none action=none header.from=oakwoodschools.org";
compauth="pass reason=106"
Received-SPF: Pass (protection.outlook.com: domain of calendar-server.bounces.google.com designates 209.85.166.73 as permitted sender) receiver=protection.outlook.com;
client-ip="209.85.166.73"; helo="mail-iol-£73.google.com";
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a="rsa-sha256"; c="relaxed/relaxed";
d="google.com"; s=20161025;
h="mime-version:reply-to:sender:auto-submitted:message-id:date:subject :from:to";
bh: ZIFxCiWVuf31sfKxsBlEa5gUpBAbIfkalUc9Llm/i5tE="";
b="DdNOxgns5+8sALbgEs0I4CL2G3wI1l7/RnPTB07k1dB0122ctshnEYPITHDN8f2TLAa N1AxXZMCSPTvKgxPVtAu8lAut2uxtWjQM1XJITP1ZTMiH82zgG4wDbRadXQS54gqHIVPVThPq 3MXZXWSPrR3EpJmEWL5c+170gfmDWhsrExhoR
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a="rsa-sha256"; c="relaxed/relaxed";
d="oakwoodschools-org.20150623.gappssmtp.com";
5=20150623;

h="mime-version:reply-to:sender:auto-submitted:message-id:date:subject :from:to";
bh="XZIFxCiWVuf31sfKxsBlEa5gUpBAbIfkaUc9Llm/i5tE=";
b="WUG3Bb/PJZhED58G0VJI225eMSYZBZVGIOHIQQ10+vkVkt INp74FeORP1tLexvTP1x2 KM+03jgFh5YGzwih5/sn/azSFmmez9zin8TTFzbkj £j1JdQ1H/FQAKO8pXdiCP3AII/08 Crgdt/9ms9qm/ok/o0g5/KNg/ulhrXaxtIbc2]j

X-Google-DKIM-Signature: v=1; a="rsa-sha256";
c="relaxed/relaxed"; 1e100.net"; s=20161025;

h="x-gm-message-state:mime-version:reply-to:sender:auto-submitted :message-id:date:subject:from:to";
bh="XZIFxCiWVuf31sfKxsB1EaS5gUpBAbIfkaUcOLm/i5tE=";
="KZ2RHygX5w+Z/xF+e8sYXesDMUBVMs 9RVIHA1 FGV5CC2zlk tKaMUr TmUwL397W10QIw0 23 0hETZCDDXwkMPS+wh1CFGRJI2Emt 07ExOJ1 t AzKATwuMks TmQOx 9pbyMxQPHCDmbkhFn nfkQ7rTDzPDSCs+Y/NLV3Y/6MT+121J8MFPza

X-Gm-Message-State: AOAM530L+6MQ17/9wr+sJsF+7cxtWFLy0qf0EQw8SyN6SRpenMfij8xy Fe38ICNk+jeOcqgyA/i+vnEFi7536qJoWlbvt7XfsaGOF/N8RMEMEGMqs1F60VQd86Wr6LDGGG6 Bj4nm/tN5k/QfvAITYXfOTYWISyx9L3yonpJ3P6i7Ve+Bub
X-Google-Smtp-Source: ABdhPJw/VwJIFEx3mG/ktoBtG/nGCI2w2ht3D5ELYynURPNZbROSsiTibIBGE3rjN8s0jw8NuLLUXEP3wOWQzYvKE+6Mr8
X-Received: by 2002:a205:6e02:1laae:: with SMTP id 114mr512244ilv.35.1627820512642;

Sun, 01 Aug 2021 05:21:52 -0700 (BDT)

Reply-To: ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org

Sender: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

Auto-Submitted: auto-generated

Return-Path: 34JEGYQoSBCOaJVNh.ThUNXJTEXXMbLOXXUb.XaPQJUNfaRPQcURKaJah.XaP@calendar-server.bounces.google.com
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTime: 01 Aug 2021 12:21:53.6365 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTimeReason: OriginalSubmit
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationInterval: 1:00:00:00.0000000
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationIntervalReason: OriginalSubmit
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-Network-Message-Id: a000a60b-1c40-40e2-67b7-08d954e6f271

X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0

X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage: c74aaf77-140f-420f-8e74-cal4lela5e50:0
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-MessageDirectionality: Incoming

X-MS-PublicTrafficType: Email

X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthSource: DM6NAM11FT037.eop-namll.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthAs: Anonymous

X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: a000a60b-1c40-40e2-67b7-08d954e6£271

X-MS-TrafficTypeDiagnostic: DMG6PR22MB2182:

X-MS-Oob-TLC-00BClassifiers: OLM:7691;

X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: 1

X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;

X-Forefront-Antispam-Repor CIP:209.85.166.73;

CTRY:US;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:; IPV:NLI; SFV:NSPM;

H:mail-iol-£73.google.com; PTR:mail-iol-£73.google.com; CAT:NONE;

SFS: (356005) (7596003) (166002) (33964004) (7636003) (19627405001) (8676002) (9686003) (83170400001) (36756003) (42882007) (336012) (45080400002) (6916009) (5660300002) (966005) (55446002) (7846003) (26005) (42186006) (1!
DIR:INB;

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 01 Aug 2021 12:21:53.6185 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: a000a60b-1c40-40e2-67b7-08d954e6f271
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: c74aaf77-140£-420f-8e74-ca04le0abe50

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: DM6NAM11FT037.eop-namll.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Anonymous

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: Internet

X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: DM6PR22MB2182

X-MS-Exchange-Transport-EndToEndLatency: 00:00:02.9043405

X-MS-Exchange-Processed-By-BccFoldering: 15.20.4373.026

X-Microsoft-Antispam-Mailbox-Delivery: ucf:0;

jmr:0;auth:0;dest:I;

ENG: (20160514016) (750129) (520011016) (944506458) (944626604) ;

X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info: 3UanplP4OME£/OQU1+9NT2KASVillyT1X9Vo8JzkwrUoyFhlxclf0q3uu5jZnSFEfaPmbYgaYo7XPULEOSPARWU20+RdUzn77£yhOkt SNN20HNBY3try3jEhXN+G2reUraBbdu7zCByxqGTTBEEXOGH12P+UlrpiyhN4YOy,
To: "Kristi" <Hale>

From: "Google Calendar" <calendar-notification@google.com>

CKX-Bounce-Address: calendar-notification@google.com

Subject: Accepted: OIC Leadership @ Thu Aug 12, 2021 4pm - S5pm (EDT)

(Kristi Hale)





BEGIN:VCALENDAR

PRODID:-//Google Inc//Google Calendar 70.9054//EN

VERSION:2.0

CALSCALE:GREGORIAN

METHOD:REPLY

BEGIN:VEVENT

DTSTART:20210812T200000Z

DTEND:20210812T210000Z

DTSTAMP:20210801T122152Z

ORGANIZER;CN=Kristi Hale:mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org

UID:040000008200E00074C5B7101A82E00800000000205DD50E6286D701000000000000000

 0100000005A04283ED6F72F40972E32CEAF2A99E4

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=ACCEPTED;CN=ramey.

 kyle@oakwoodschools.org;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org

CREATED:20210801T031614Z

DESCRIPTION:\n\n

LAST-MODIFIED:20210801T122152Z

LOCATION:TBD

SEQUENCE:0

STATUS:CONFIRMED

SUMMARY:OIC Leadership

TRANSP:OPAQUE

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-ALLDAYEVENT:FALSE

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-APPT-SEQUENCE:0

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-BUSYSTATUS:TENTATIVE

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-IMPORTANCE:1

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INSTTYPE:0

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INTENDEDSTATUS:BUSY

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-OWNERAPPTID:-761301019

X-MICROSOFT-DISALLOW-COUNTER:FALSE

X-MICROSOFT-DONOTFORWARDMEETING:FALSE

X-MICROSOFT-LOCATIONS:[{"DisplayName":"TBD"\,"LocationAnnotation":""\,"Loca

 tionUri":""\,"LocationStreet":""\,"LocationCity":""\,"LocationState":""\,"L

 ocationCountry":""\,"LocationPostalCode":""\,"LocationFullAddress":""}]

END:VEVENT

END:VCALENDAR



